

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Klaus

o.O., 1945-02-10

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Sgt. Klaus Mann (32697270),
P.W.B., HQ 5th Army, APO 464,
U.S. Army

Italy, 10 February, 1945

To, Mr. Victor Gollancz,
Publisher,
London

Dear Mr. Gollancz,

I have asked Mr. KARAKA to handle the Indian rights of THE TURNING POINT, which he promised me to do, in case he finds the book suitable for the Indian market.

I am not quite familiar with the legal situation, and I don't know whether the Empire rights are yours, or whether they belong to my American publisher. In any case, I trust that there will be no objection to letting Mr. KARAKA take care of the Indian affair -- no matter whether the commission for a possible Indian sale goes to you or to L. B. Fischer, New York.

If there should be any advance payment coming for me from India, and should it still be impossible to transfer money from India to the United States, I hope that you will be good enough to hold the amount for me, until a time when it becomes transferable again or when I have a chance to come to London.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

32697270
Klaus Mann
2/10/45